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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:   February 28, 2025
To:      School Board Members
From:  Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:      Warrant List for the Week Ending March 4, 2025
This warrant list represents one check run and one EFT run.
[bookmark: _MON_1731499752]
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Warrant Numbers: 985749-985878 14,133,466.71 $       

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 6918-6933 1,580,855.12 $         

Total Disbursements: 15,714,321.83 $   

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 1,644,970.08 $          

Fund 1300 539,460.00 $             

Fund 3723 4,212.85 $                 

Fund 3724 43,344.00 $               

Fund 3725 7,857.98 $                 

Fund 3904 3,384,030.11 $          

Fund 3905 21,105.00 $               

Fund 3937 135,208.70 $             

Fund 4100 558,816.83 $             

Fund 4210 205,980.09 $             

Fund 4220 18,878.65 $               

Fund 4260 64,338.46 $               

Fund 7111 8,545,701.13 $          

Fund 7120 77,441.67 $               

Fund 7130 46,776.86 $               

Fund 7921 255,238.69 $             

Fund 7922 49,117.28 $               

Fund 7923 14,253.12 $               

Fund 8915 74,512.69 $               

Fund 9210 23,077.64 $               
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Dr. John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O’ Lakes Boulevard « Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638

‘ Pasco County Schools
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